

LSI Registration Council Meeting Thursday 17th July 2019

Summary Report

1. The meeting was held by teleconference and was shorter than usual.
2. Actions and minutes of the meeting held on 18th April were reviewed. The minutes were approved.
3. The work on the communications plan had stalled.
4. It was agreed that the Education and Training Standards Advisory Group should be merged into the Registration Council to improve communications and lessen the meetings burden on those who were members of both groups.
5. The QA Guidance document had been updated and published on the LSI website. Work continued on the FAQ document.
6. The trade associations reported on developments with their members.
7. Members of the Registration Council had attended a workshop held by the AHCS Regulation Board on 'Sanctions with Consent'.
8. It was agreed that the industry associations should assist the communications process by ensuring their members were kept informed through direct communications and notices on website.
9. The CSO's office had informed the Registrar that they had no budget to resurrect the NHS Implementation Group, but would work through Regional leads
10. The next meeting was scheduled for 13th August.